Abid Ali

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: sdshrdcmtn@nipcons.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0614503989

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abid Ali is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Abid Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies University of Balochistan , Pakistan	1990 - 1990
BA in Arts Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1977 - 1979
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2023- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2012 - 2023
PI Comd	- Present
GSO-II	- Present
BM 70	- Present
Comdt	- Present
Instr Cl A	- Present
DS / Instructor PMA Kakul / School Of Armour & Mechanized Warfare Nowshera. , PMA Kakul/ School of Armour Nowshera	1986 - 1989

Awards

Distinction 1990

Command & Staff College Quetta awarded certificate of distinction on Research paper.